

ROCKLAND COUNTY INTERGROUP Minutes from December 3, 2013

Group Representatives present: Airmont Group, Any Lengths, Congers By the Book, Fellowship Road, Footprints, Grapevine Group, Key to Sobriety, New Horizons, Pearl River Group, Promises (Garnerville), Sloatsburg Group, Step by Step, Sunrise Group, Thruway Men's, West Nyack Group.

Meeting was opened with the Serenity Prayer. 12th Tradition was read.

REPORTS

Secretary Report: (Anne) Read and accepted.

Share-A-Day: No report.

Treasurer: (Jamie) The Treasurer's Report has been adjusted to correspond to the bank statement. Opening working balance for November was \$177.89. Group contributions were \$665.00 plus \$60.00 meeting list sales. Total expenses during the month were \$633.00, leaving a closing working balance of \$269.89 (plus \$5,500 prudent reserve = \$5,769.89 total funds).

SENY Liaison: No report.

Women's Corrections: Caitlin ordered literature, and with Kristina's assistance will improve organization and storage of literature and develop guidelines for speakers at the jail.

Men's Corrections: Edward continues to familiarize himself with Rockland County Intergroup's corrections structure. He is getting calls from AAs willing to speak at the meetings and will follow up with current chairs to see how these requests can be accommodated.

Meeting Lists: Kristina brought the updated lists – a printing run of 2,000 copies.

Answering Service: Jenny brought the 12th Step Master list, which can continue to be updated as groups send their information back to her. Changes to the answering service documentation have been posted to the website. Please let her know if you have questions or comments.

H&I: Brian follows up re: possible interest for home groups to take specific H&I commitments on an ongoing basis. Discussion followed. Brian will provide groups with a spreadsheet of meeting days and times to assess group interest and preferences directly. Next H&I Bookers meeting will be Thursday, December 19, 8 pm at Rockland Psych Center, Dr. Blaisdell ATC, Building 57, 6th floor, Orangeburg.

Bookers Exchange: (Debbie) Thirteen groups attended tonight's exchange.

P.I.: No report.



Website: No report.

Volunteerism Committee: No report.

Young People in A.A.: Connor provided a list of current events; will contact Steve to ask about posting YPAA events on the Intergroup website.

On Friday January 24th, 2014, GYSP presents Pins and Pizza Night @ North Arlington Bowl-O-Drome, 200 Schuyler Ave., North Arlington, NJ 07031. AA Meeting at 7:00pm, bowling from 8:00 to 10:00pm. \$20 pp - includes 2 hrs of bowling, bowling shoes, pizza & pitchers of soda. Contact Kiera at outreach@gsyp.org to preregister by January 17.

Manhattan Share-A-Day with be on Saturday, March 1, 2014, 9:00 am - 5:00 pm, The O. Henry Learning Campus (M070), 333 West 17th Street, NYC between 8th & 9th Aves.

OLD BUSINESS

New Intergroup Officers and Committee Chairs are confirmed:

- Intergroup Chair: Jenny C.
- Answering Service Chair: Josh K.
- Share-A-Day Chair: John C.
- Treasurer: Sheila M.
- Bookers Exchange Chair: Charlie B.
- Public Information Chair: Scott B.

NEW BUSINESS

We need a new SENY Liaison to finish out the 2013-2014 term. Requires two years continuous sobriety, and monthly attendance at both Intergroup meeting and Rockland County GSR meeting (third Wednesday of the month at 7:30pm at the Elim Alliance Church 40 Lake Road, Valley Cottage).

Brian F. suggests creating a pamphlet similar to that of NJ Area 44, describing Intergroup's purpose and instructions on using the Intergroup website. Kristina agreed to help work on this.

Motion to close at 9:24 pm; meeting was closed with the Serenity Prayer.